
From: 	 McCabe ., Harry .l. 
i To: 	 i 

AT F 	
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i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i ...,:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., i 	ATF 	!Newell, William D._;[_._._._.____________________._ATF i -: 

CC: ATF 	
. 
: 

. 

' 

Sent: 	 1/31/2011 6:56:08 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress 
Attachments: 	 112 Senate Chairs. pdf 

DIOs: FYI 

AT F Would you please include the DIOs when you are distributing lower than the SAC level. Thank you, sir. 

B. Ate • ',JJJ 

Deputy Assistant Director 

Field Operations (TO) 

202-648; ATF (Direct) 

ATF :(Cell) 

From:, 	ATF 
Sent: 'Monday, January 31, 2011 8:48 AM 
To: All ASACSLAI.I_AssistaatairectorsLAILD_eputsLAs.sistantpirectors; All Special Agents in Charge; Hoover, William J.; Melson, 
Kenneth E. 	 ATF 
Subject: SeiriatrtialifciFtlie -112-tliCbrigress 

Subcommittee Chairs should be finalized later this week. 
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Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF
(mobilel) 

(mobile2) 

202.648IATF ;office) 

DOJ-FF-23711 



ATF ifax) 

DOJ-FF-23712 


	Page 1
	Page 1

